



**HQ DIVISION OF MAINTENANCE
PAVEMENT PROGRAM
PMPC ASPHALT SUBTASK GROUP MEETING
TUESDAY, JULY 13, 2021
1:00PM – 3:00PM
LOCATION: WEBEX**

Meeting Called By:	PMPC Asphalt Subtask Group	
Purpose:	Review Progress of Work Product Groups	
Attendees:	Kee Foo, Kevin McNeil, Tim Reed, Tony Limas, Pete Spector, Maged Armanuse (Julia Rockenstein), Allen King	
Agenda		
WPG Updates	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Post Plant Gradation • 10% RAP in RHMA-G • Smoothness • High RAP • RAS 	All
Decision Document	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 2-Yr JMF 	Kee
Upcoming Scoping Document	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Section 39 <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Binder Content Pay Equation • OGFC • BMD 	Kee/Tony
Emerging issues	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Industry • Caltrans 	All
Meeting Notes		

Meeting Notes:

Post Plant Gradation

- 3 pilot projects via CCO were completed; 8-10 pilot projects out to bid next seasons.
- Package (fact sheets, documents, nssp) made available to districts

10% RAP in RHMA-G

- Finished testing 4 plant produced mixes (2 mixes from northern California are expected to meet spec as is and the 2 mixes from southern California are not meet specs as is)
- Discussion on whether there should be any tweaking the air voids so that more mixes can participate on pilot projects
- WPG is regrouping and will continue discussion on tweaking the air voids

Smoothness

- Project is completed with all milestone achieved
- Final report is completed
- Updated HMA Smoothness specs will still be going out as NSSP
- Updated HMA (and PCC) smoothness NSSP will be converted to RSS in January 2022 (go live in April 2022)

High RAP

- High RAP NSSP is completed
- Still trying to look for pilot project

RAS

- D-3 RAS pilot project has been awarded
- CT (METS, UCPRC, Pavement Program, District 3) has internal meetings to plan testing and JMF verification logistics

Decision Document

- TCE – Completed
- Tack Coat – Completed
- 2 Yr JMF - incorporated into July 21 RSS (go live in October 2021); statewide NSSP for projects that RTL before June; CPD on projects that RTL after June

Upcoming Scoping Document

- Binder Content Pay Equation
 - Industry proposed resolving issue via Decision Document
 - Industry made some changes to proposal and asked for meeting with CT ATG
 - July 15th meeting with Full ATG with the latest proposal
- OGFC
 - On hold
- BMD
 - Preplanning meeting with FHWA on BMD workshop
 - Process on drafting scoping document for BMD

Industry emerging issues

- Industry wants to consider introducing processed grinding into belt (avoid stockpile). CT is OK with adding this item into the bin list.

Caltrans emerging issues

- PaveScan: Pavement density using ground penetrating radar.

Tracking:

- Please cc'ed ASTG (Kee and Tony) when doing the monthly updates to the PMPC database on asphalt items.

Next Asphalt STG Meeting

Thursday 28th October from 9-11 am